Under the patronage of HH Sheikh Ahmed bin Saeed Al Maktoum, Chairman of the Dubai Supreme Council of Energy

30 SEP - 2 OCT 2025



THE REGION'S LARGEST WATER, ENERGY, SUSTAINABILITY AND GREEN TECHNOLOGIES EXHIBITION









EVENT PROGRAMME

VISIT WETEX 2025 FOR A CHANCE TO WIN AN ELECTRIC CAR



EVENT FLOOR MAP



TABLE OF CONTENTS

EVENT PROGRAMME	4
KNOWLEDGE PLATFORMS	5
Sponsors Seminars	5
Sustainability Seminars	5
Health & Safety	5
Green Mobility Conference & SRM	6
Water Platform	6
WETEX LEADERSHIP ROUNDTABLE	7
HEALTH & SAFETY HUB	8
DELEGATION ZONE	9
MAIN SEMINARS AGENDA	10-11
SRM AGENDA	12
RENEWABLES & SUSTAINABILITY SEMINARS	13-14
WATER SEMINARS AGENDA	15
PERSONALISED B2B & B2G PROGRAMME	16
GALA DINNER	17
SUSTAINABLE TOURS	
WORLD GREEN ECONOMY SUMMIT	19
WORLD GREEN ECONOMY SUMMIT AGENDA	20





EVENT PROGRAMME

Day 1 - September 30, 2025	Time	Location
WETEX Opening	10:00 AM	Sheikh Saeed Hall 1 - Dubai World Trade Centre
Health & Safety	10:00 AM - 5:00 PM	Za'abeel Hall 6
WETEX Sponsors Seminars	11:10 AM - 4:30 PM	Arena 1
Green Mobility Conference & SRM	10:00 AM - 4:30 PM	Sheikh Maktoum Hall
Renewables & Sustainability Seminars	11:00 AM - 4:45 PM	Hall 1
Water Seminars	11:30 AM - 3:30 PM	Hall 7
Delegation Zone	10:00 AM - 4:00 PM	Hall 1
Innovation Seminars	10:00 AM - 4:00 PM	Za'abeel Hall 3
Day 2 - October 1, 2025	Time	Location
WETEX Exhibition	10:00 AM - 6:00 PM	Dubai World Trade Centre
World Green Economy Summit (WGES) Opening	10:00 AM	Sheikh Rashid Hall
Health & Safety	10:00 AM - 12:00 PM	Za'abeel Hall 6
Green Mobility Conference & SRM	10:00 AM - 4:30 PM	Sheikh Maktoum Hall
WETEX Sponsors Seminars	10:00 AM - 5:00 PM	Arena 1
Renewables & Sustainability Seminars	10:00 AM - 5:00 PM	Hall 1
Water Seminars	11:00 AM - 2:50 PM	Hall 7
Gala Dinner (by invite only)	7:15 PM - 10:00 PM	Za'abeel Hall 6
Delegation Zone	10:00 AM - 4:00 PM	Hall 1
Innovation Seminars	10:00 AM - 4:00 PM	Za'abeel Hall 3
Day 3 - October 2, 2025	Time	Location
WETEX Exhibition	10:00 AM - 6:00 PM	Dubai World Trade Centre
World Green Economy Summit (WGES)	10:00 AM - 4:00 PM	Sheikh Rashid Hall
Health & Safety	10:00 AM - 5:00 PM	Za'abeel Hall 6
Green Mobility Conference & SRM	10:00 AM - 4:30 PM	Sheikh Maktoum Hall
WETEX Sponsors Seminars	10:00 AM - 5:00 PM	Arena 1
Renewables & Sustainability Seminars	10:00 AM - 4:00 PM	Hall 1
Water Seminars	10:30 AM - 2:30 PM	Hall 7
Delegation Zone	10:00 AM - 4:00 PM	Hall 1
Innovation Seminars	10:00 AM - 4:00 PM	Za'abeel Hall 3

For more information, please visit: WETEX.AE | WGES.AE

KNOWLEDGE PLATFORMS

SPONSORS SEMINARS

Exclusive seminar sessions presented by sponsors of WETEX 2025 to explore insights, unveiling innovations and strategies from industry leaders.

Date: 30 September - 2 October 2025

Location: Arena 1





SUSTAINABILITY SEMINARS

They serve as a pivotal forum, uniting leading experts and innovators in renewable energy and sustainable practices. Through insightful discussions and innovative revelations, they propel the mission for a greener, more sustainable future.

Date: 30 September - 2 October 2025

Location: Hall 1

HEALTH & SAFETY

Aligned with WETEX's goal of raising awareness and promoting the latest health and safety practices, join us in the Health & Safety Hub to explore leading occupational health and safety standards, emergency preparedness, workplace well-being, stress management, resilience building and more.

Date: 30 September - 2 October 2025

Location: Za'abeel Hall 6



KNOWLEDGE PLATFORMS

GREEN MOBILITY CONFERENCE & SRM

Experience the future of sustainable transport at WETEX new Green Mobility Zone. Bringing together automotive industry leaders, this innovative space aims to foster collaboration, showcase cuttingedge technologies in electric vehicles, and drive discussions on eco-friendly practices. Join us to explore, connect, and accelerate towards a cleaner automotive future.

Date: 30 September - 2 October 2025

Location: Sheikh Maktoum Hall





WATER PLATFORM

Leading organisations and companies showcasing a strong focus on the latest innovations and technologies of the water sector will share their expertise with the audience.

Date: 30 September - 2 October 2025

Location: Hall 7

WETEX LEADERSHIP ROUNDTABLE



An exclusive, closed-door strategic dialogue reserved for CEOs and C-level executives.

The session will address the most pressing industry challenges and opportunities, with a focus on how leaders are positioning and taking action to meet the climate challenge while scaling growth over the next decade.

Theme: Energy at a Crossroads: Scaling Power Projects for Rapidly Increasing Demand

Date: Tuesday, 30 September 2025

Time: 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Location: WETEX Exhibition, Hall 2, A24 - Dubai World Trade Centre

(By invite only, organised by PwC)



HEALTH & SAFETY HUB



Aligned with WETEX's goal of raising awareness and promoting the latest health and safety practices, join us in the Health & Safety Hub to explore leading occupational health and safety standards, emergency preparedness, workplace well-being, stress management, resilience building and more.



Interactive Workshops



Conference Sessions



Educational activities for university students



Competitions and raffle draws

Date: 30 Sep - 2 Oct 2025 Time: 10:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Location: Za'abeel Hall 6, Dubai World Trade Centre (DWTC)

Held in conjunction with



THE REGION'S LARGEST WATER, ENERGY, SUSTAINABILITY
AND GREEN TECHNOLOGIES EXHIBITION

DELEGATION ZONE



A dedicated networking platform bringing together leading international organisations, government entities, and industry leaders for high-level discussions and business matchmaking. The Delegation Zone will facilitate strategic dialogue and cooperation, with participation from companies including the European Commission and other global partners.

Date: Wednesday, 1 October 2025

Time: 11:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Location: WETEX Exhibition, Hall 2 - Dubai World Trade Centre

(By invite only, organised in collaboration with the UAE Ministry of Economy)



MAIN SEMINARS AGENDA

Location: Arena 1 Hall, DWTC

Day 1 - September 30, 2025				
11:10 am - 11:40 am	ACWA POWER:	Panel Discussion - Navigating the Energy Transition: Innovation, Security, and Sustainable Growth • Ms. Rusha Al Rawaf • Mr. Thomas Altmann • Mr. Tariq Nada • Mr. Abdulrahman Alsum		
11:50 am - 12:20 pm	EtihadWC الاتحاد للماء والكهـرياء	Powering Sustainable Mobility: Building the UAE's EV Charging Ecosystem • Mr. Badr AlAwadhi		
	Forbes		• Mrs. Ramia Farrage	
	(Gargash		• Mr. Walid Hizaoui	
12:30 pm - 01:20 pm	SOUBRET LITE GOOLP HOLDING LTD	Powering Green Transport: The Future of EVS	• Mrs. Elie Nehme	
12.50 pm - 01.20 pm	DTC Open (mark)) đó jak Dabei Tee Company	and Charging Infrastructure	Mr. Ammar Rashid Albreiki	
	AW Rostamani Group		Mr. Roberto Colucci	
	PEAGE & THANKS COST ACTIONS OF THE PEAGE OF		• Mrs. Nada Jasim	
01:25 pm - 01:40 pm	هیئة که رباه ومیاه دبی Duboi Electricity & Worder Puthority			
02:00 pm - 02:30 pm	Dragon Oil	Energy Storage Technologies • Mr. Abdulkarim Almaazmi	(Lithium-ion)	
02:40 pm - 03:10 pm	EMPOWER ENERGY SOLUTIONS	District Cooling - A strategic of Mr. Samer Khoudeir	climate solution	
03:20 pm - 03:50 pm	SIEMENS	From Gridlock to Resilience: Powering the Future with AI and Sustainability • Mr. Abhishek Kar • Mr. Yusuf Petiwala		
04:00 pm - 04:30 pm	ducab ©	Energy Efficiency, Sustainability and Conservation • Mr. Ahmed Abou Elenien		
		Day 2 - Octobe	r 01, 2025	
10:00 am - 10:30 am	HITACHI @Hitachi Energy	How IoT and digital solutions for HV substation maintenance programmes minimise risk and increase uptime • Mr. Andy Warner		
10:40 am - 11:10 am	EtihadW@ الاتحاد للماء والكهـرياء	Rooftop Solar in Action: How EtihadWE's Distributed Solar System Empowers Customers and the Grid Mrs. Haneyah Abdulla Al Hassani		
11:20 am - 11:50 am	TCWA POWER:	Role of HVDC technology and cross border interconnectors as mean to support of energy transition • Mr. Filippo Rigoni		
12:00 pm - 12:30 pm	HITACHI @Hitachi Energy	EconiQ® High-Voltage Techno • Mr. Saeed Kianfar	ology and Innovation	
	CNBC	_	• Mrs. Maisa Eid	
12:40 pm - 01:30 pm	DAMAC Live the luxury	Property Development Global Trends: Sustainability,	• Mr. Anas Mustafa	
12.40 pm - 01.30 pm	ALSERKAL		Mr. Maher Anwar Mohammed Al Kaabi	
	Etihad Will Energy Services Adultational	-	Dr. Waleed Alnuaimi	
01:35 pm - 01:50 pm	هیئة که رباء ومیاه دبی Dubai Electricky & Woter Puthority	Driving Sustainability: The CleanTech Alliance Workshop • Dr. Aaesha Alnuaimi		
BREAK				
02:30 pm - 03:00 pm		Sustainability, renewable ener • Mr. Kartik Balasubramaniam •	rgy penetration and clean energy Mr. Arturo Patino Riveira	
03:10 pm - 03:40 pm	III EWEC	Empowering Human Capital for a Sustainable and Digital Energy Future - Reimagining Workforce Development for Utilities in the Digital Age • Mrs. Khawla Ali AlNuaimi		
03:50 pm - 04:20 pm	Tesar A company of R&S	Ecoplus 2030 transformer, Data center Application • Mr. Matteo Angiolini		
04:30 pm - 05:00 pm	準 顺特电气 SUNTEN	The Battery Energy Storage System Based on New-Generation Technology • Mr. Wang Bangwen		

MAIN SEMINARS AGENDA

Location: Arena 1 Hall, DWTC

Day 3 - October 02, 2025			
10:00 am - 10:30 pm	مینا موبیلتن دهمه Al Naboodah MENA MOBILITY LLC	Electrifying Mobility: Building EV Ecosystems for UAE • Mr. Tamer El-Shebrakhity	
10:40 am - 11:10 am	Acwa Power	Innovate for Impact: Accelerating the Translation of Emerging Technologies into Scalable Value at Pace through a Connected Innovation Ecosystem • Ms. Sharzi Mukhri	
11:20 am - 11:50 pm	مجموعة كابلات الرياض Riyadh Cables Group	Considerations for Sustainable Cables • Mr. Althaf Ahmad	
12:00 pm - 12:30 pm	EWEC HANDER TO HANDE TO HAND T	Powering Progress: How Grid Excellence is Enabling a Renewable Future in Abu Dhabi • Mr. Naji Al Messabi	
12:40 pm - 01:10 pm	KHANSAHEB Group	The Urgency for Concrete and Sustainable Change • Mr. Fulvio Italiano	
01:15 pm - 01:30 pm	میلیة کهرباء ومیاه دین Dobal Gectricity Water Authoray	Driving Sustainability: The CleanTech Alliance Workshop • Dr. Aaesha Alnuaimi	
		BREAK	
02:00 pm - 02:30 pm	aasa cpholobing company	Nature's Source Engineered for Energy Demand • Mr. A.T. Gowthaman • Mr. Raveendran Sundarajan	
02:40 pm - 03:10 pm	LARSEN & TOUBRO Digital Energy Solutions (PT&D)	Innovative Technologies in Energy - Digitalization Accelerating Energy Transition • Mr. Suvendra Kumar Senapati	
03:20 pm - 03:50 pm	الفيناد alfanar	SF6 Free Ring Main Units • Mr. Basil Almabrok	
04:00 pm - 04:30 pm	هیئة کهرباء ومیاه دبی Dubal Electricitys Water Authority	Extended Reality (XR) in Transmission Power • Mr. Abdalla Al Ali • Mr. Khalid Abdulla Ahmad	
04:30 pm - 05:00 pm	هیئة کهرباء ومیاه دبی Dubai Electricitys Water Authority	Driving Sustainability: The CleanTech Alliance Workshop • Dr. Aaesha Alnuaimi	









SRM AGENDA

Location: Sheikh Maktoum Hall

Day 1 - Tuesday, September 30, 2025			
10:00 AM - 10:15 AM	Welcoming and Registration		
10:15 AM - 11:00 AM	Supplier Engagement and Interaction with DEWA		
11:15 AM - 12:00 PM	Green Mobility Presentation		
	Break		
01:00 PM - 01:45 PM	Green Mobility Presentation		
01:55 PM - 03:10 PM	Open Discussion with DEWA's Supply Chain Management		
Break			
04:00 PM - 04:30 PM	Green Mobility Presentation		

Day 2 - Wednesday, October 1, 2025			
10:00 AM - 10:15 AM	Welcoming and Registration		
10:15 AM - 11:00 AM	Green Mobility Presentation		
11:15 AM - 12:00 PM	DEWA Supplier Life Cycle & Communication Channels		
	Break		
01:00 PM - 02:00 PM	Panel Insight: Interaction with Suppliers, Supply Chain Management and Supplier Happiness Champions		
02:10 PM - 02:30 PM	Green Mobility Presentation		
02:40 PM - 03:00 PM	DEWA's Health and Safety Overview		
Break			
04:00 PM - 04:30 PM	Mutual Benefits between DEWA & Suppliers		

Day 3 - Thursday, October 2, 2025				
10:00 AM - 10:15 AM	Welcoming and Registration			
10:15 AM - 10:55 AM	Green Mobility Presentation			
11:00 AM - 12:00 PM	DEWA's Environmental Overview			
	Break			
01:00 PM - 02:00 PM	DEWA's Engagement with SME Suppliers in coordination with SME Management			
2:00 PM - 03:00 PM	Green Mobility Presentation			
Break				
04:00 PM - 04:30 PM	DEWA's Transparency in dealing with Suppliers			



RENEWABLES & SUSTAINABILITY SEMINARS

Location: Hall 1, DWTC

	Day 1 - Tuesday, September 30, 2025		
	Clean Energy Systems - Solar, Grid Modernisation & Clean Molecules		
11:00	Introduction by Clean Energy Business Council MENA		
11:00 - 11:20	Delivering 100% Clean Power - The Role of Integrated Systems		
11:20 - 12:20	Solar PV Market Update - From Cost Decline to Energy Security		
12:20 - 12:40	Digital Grids and Load Balancing in the Age of Renewables		
12:40 - 13:00	Building the Energy Cloud - The Role of Platforms in Decentralised Clean Power (tbc)		
13:00 - 14:00	Grid-Ready Energy Systems - Storage, Hydrogen & Flexibility Speakers: • Hitachi Energy Mohamed Daoud (VP Grid Automation MEA) Moderator: • Oliver Wyman Christopher Decker (Partner - Energy and Natural Resources)		
14:00 - 15:00	Lunch Break		
	Water-Energy Nexus & Smart Water Infrastructure		
15:00 - 15:20	Water Security and Energy Policy - A Linked Agenda		
15:20 - 15:40	Decarbonising Desalination in the Gulf - Tech & Pathways		
15:40 - 16:40	Delivering Water and Energy Access for a Net-Zero Future Speakers: • Hitachi Energy Mohamed Daoud (VP Grid Automation MEA) • EtihadWE Thomas Spanning / Abdulla AlKhemeiri (COO/CFO) • Smart Energy Solutions Kifah Bou Fakhredeen (Regional General Manager - Renewable Energy and Water Technology) Moderator: • Oliver Wyman Christopher Decker (Partner - Energy and Natural Resources)		
16:45	Seminar Concludes		

Day 2 - Wednesday, October 1, 2025			
Energy Efficiency & Retrofit Acceleration			
10:00	Introduction by Clean Energy Business Council MENA		
10:00 - 10:15	What the UAE Climate Law Means for Energy Efficiency		
10:10 - 10:30	Scaling Building Retrofits - Tools, Data & Policy Support		
10:30 - 11:30	Data-Driven Efficiency - Moving from Audit to Action Speakers: • Enova Rachid Hamida (VP Energy & Technology)		
11:30 - 11:50	Smart Efficiency as a Service - Scaling Retrofits with Performance-Based Models		
11:50 - 12:10	Green Building Performance in the UAE - Regulation, Uptake & Market Shifts		
12:10 - 13:00	Smart Cities by Design, Human-Centred Innovation in Urban Living "Brought to you by Ellington" (tbc)		
13:00 - 14:00	Lunch Break		
	Sustainable Models, Climate Finance & Carbon Markets		
14:00 - 14:20	Regulating Carbon Markets in the UAE - What's Next? Speaker: • Bureau Veritas Ahmed Elbermbali (Director of Sustainability Growth - Middle East, Caspian and Africa)		
14:20 - 14:40	Article 6 & Offsets - From COP28 Legacy to UAE Implementation		
14:40 - 15:40	Bankable Climate Projects – Making the Business Case		
15:40 - 16:00	De-risking energy transition projects in the Middle East or What can we do to attract institutional capital for low-carbon energy projects Speaker: • Alvarez & Marshall Massimiliano Cervo (Manager - Energy Infrastructure & Capital Projects)		
16:00 - 17:00	Climate Tech in the Gulf: From Demo to Deployment		
17:00	Seminar Concludes		

RENEWABLES & SUSTAINABILITY SEMINARS

Location: Hall 1, DWTC

Day 3 - Thursday, October 2, 2025			
Future Mobility & Urban Infrastructure			
10:00	Introduction by Clean Energy Business Council MENA		
10:00 - 10:20	EV Infrastructure Rollout - Connecting Roads and Grids		
10:20 - 11:20	Scaling Clean Mobility - Infrastructure, Policy & Industry Speakers: • Al Naboodah Commercial Group Tamer ElShebrakhity (General Manager) • Elocity Tech Ayad Chammas (Director of the Board) Moderator: • PwC Heiko Seitz (Global & Middle East eMobility Leader, Partner)		
11:20 - 11:40	City Mobility Plans for Electrification & Efficiency Speaker: • LeasePlan Emirates Maneesha Bhatnagar (Head of ESG, Consultancy & Innovation)		
11:40 - 12:00	Commercial Fleet Solutions - Scaling E-Mobility for Logistics		
12:00 - 13:00	TBD		
13:00 - 14:00	Lunch Break		
	ESG, Industrial Decarbonisation & Compliance		
14:00 - 14:20	Emirates Glass - Sustainability and Decarb Strategy, title TBC Speaker: • Emirates Glass Raghul Sasidharan (Asset Manager - Special Products)		
14:30 - 14:40	Farnek - title TBC Speaker: • Farnek Muna Alnahdi (Director, Sustainability)		
14:40 - 15:00	ESG Tools for Scope 3 & Supply Chain Readiness or Operationalising Net Zero Across Industries • Latifa Lahsine, Head of Desalination CoE & Deputy Head Engineering and Technical Support, ENGIE • lan Rodgers, Project Manager for Xylem's Decision Intelligence Solutions and Technical Expert - Xylem • Dr. Tita De Mes, Sustainability Manager - TAQA Water Solutions • Dubai Electricity & Water Authority Moderator: • Marta Eleanora Paiar, Senior Director - Innovation Ecosystem - Digital, Worley Consulting		
15:00 - 16:00	Beyond Reporting - Industrial Action on Decarbonisation Speakers: • Future Pipe Industries Tatyana Anashkina (Head of Sustainability, Strategy & Corporate Planning) Moderator: • Pinsent Masons Gurmeet Kaur (Partner)		
16:00	Seminar Concludes		

Brought to you by:



WATER SEMINARS AGENDA

Location: Hall 7, DWTC

		Day 1 - September 30, 2025	
DEWA Water Panel session - Shaping the Future of Dubai's Water: Sustainability through Efficiency.			
11:30 am - 12:15 pm	Innovation, AI and Reliability		
12:20 pm - 12:40 pm		The Value of Continuous Water Quality Monitoring in Distribution Networks' • Tristen Neil Française Preger	
12:40 pm - 01:00 pm	Badger Meter	Your Sewer is Talking, are You Listening? – Reduce Costs, Maintain Compliance and Protect Communities with Smart Sewer Monitoring' • Denis Bjorn Funk	
01:00 pm - 01:20 pm	MANN+ HUMMEL	AquaPro design software: MANN+HUMMEL's next-generation membrane system design software, empowering water professionals to simulate and optimize reverse osmosis (RO), nanofiltration (NF), and ultrafiltration (UF) systems with unmatched flexibility, precision, and ease of use · Karahaliloglu Arif	
01:30 pm - 01:50 pm	VONTRON	Vontron SWRO Membranes with High Rejection Rate and PURO Membranes for Wastewater Reclaim • Xia Liu	
02:00 pm - 02:20 pm	XINLEI COMPRESSOR COLLEG	Empowering Sustainable Wastewater Treatment with Maglev Blower Technology Lin Yulu	
		KWP: Welcome Introduction to K-water	
ı		Moonchang Co., Ltd: HPE Cylindrical Bolting Tank and Lining Solution	
02:25 pm - 03:30 pm		BLUEWIN CO., LTD.: Turning Sludge into Value: Bluewin's ELODE+NVD Solution	
		Daeyoon scale industrial: Water is life J tech Water. Co., Ltd.: SeaWater Electro Chlorination with Scale Free Technology	
		SM Tech: Waterhammer prevention system	
		Day 2 - October 1, 2025	
11:00 am - 11:20 am	'TORAY'	Innovative Bio Fouling Monitoring Technology - mBFR • Dr. Harutoki Shimura	
11:20 am - 12:00 pm	IORAI	Innovative RO Projection Software - AquaGrid • Mr. Shinji Nishioka	
12:00 pm - 12:20 pm	wilo	Optimizing Smart Pump System Solutions • Ms. Sarwat Nassar	
12:30 pm - 12:50 pm	©TRIOL	Optimizing Pump Efficiency with UB Line VFD: Unlocking Energy Savings and Performance with Triol's Patented Algorithms • Dmitry Khachaturov	
01:00 pm - 01:20 pm	VIVAVIS	Smart Water Networks: Unlocking Efficiency through VIVAVIS NPM-AI for Water Management · Mustafa Khan	
01:30 pm - 01:50 pm	SYSTEA ANALYTICAL TECHNOLOGIES	Easychem Coli online: a fully automated online analyzer to measure Total Coliforms and Escherichia coli or Faecal Coliforms in water • Sanfilippo Luca	
02:00 pm - 02:20 pm	2 6®	Combined Heat & Power (CHP) Implementation at Sewage Treatment Plants • Carlos Patricio	
02:30 pm - 02:50 pm	PUMP& DRINK By SOTRAD WATER	Pump&Drink® for Rural Communities - From Suqia-Awarded innovation to Data Harvesting for sustainable Water Access • Raoul Antoine	
		Day 3 - October 2, 2025	
10:00 am - 10:50 am	1111	Decarbonising Desalination - Reverse Osmosis: A Catalyst for the Energy Transition · Abdul Rahman Bafaraj	
11:00 am - 11:20 am	EWEC Frintes Nator & Dectricity Co.	Smart Water Quality Management System - Integrated Data-Driven Roadmap • Mohamed Nabil Mohamed	
11:30 am - 11:50 am	eli>Ce* mechatronic spirit green soul	Compact, High-Efficiency UV-Cured Coating Systems for Metal Pipes and Tanks" • Alessandro Condini	
12:00 pm - 12:20 pm	RIA	LIFE23-ENV-IT-TARPAULIFE (Tarpaulins are large sheets of strong, flexible, and water-resistant material used to protect from extreme conditions) • Michela Mattia	
12:30 pm - 12:50 pm	AERZEN EXPECT PERFORMANCE	The high energy saving potential and possible CO2 reduction in a WWTP with system solution • Markus Peter Leidinger	
01:00 pm - 01:20 pm	Beaconor Membranes Think outside the box	Water Softening • Amir Mahmoud	
01:30 pm - 01:50 pm	pwc	• Ali Ziad Tarik Al-Aukati • Nikolaos Boukhalil	
01:50 pm - 02:30 pm	DEWA B2B REPRESENTATIV	/E	





PERSONALISED B2B & B2G PROGRAMME

Our personalised B2B & B2G Programme is a bespoke platform of strategic engagement, fostering targeted business interactions between industry leaders, enterprises, and government entities.

Curated meetings and discussions create pathways for innovative partnerships, paving the way for mutually beneficial collaborations that amplify sustainable initiatives and drive the energy sector's growth trajectory.





GALA DINNER



An exclusive ceremony to celebrate the success of WETEX 2025, which would not have been possible without its valued partners and supporters, the gala dinner evening celebrates the contribution of sponsors on the international platform by being recognised by HE MD and CEO of DEWA, Founder and Chairman of WETEX.

Date: 1 October 2025

Time: 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM

Location: Za'abeel Hall 6, DWTC

(by invite only)

SUSTAINABLE TOURS



WETEX has tours for delegates and visitors to see the best practices in sustainability in Dubai.

The Sustainability & Innovation Centre at the Mohammed bin Rashid Al Maktoum Solar Park is a pioneering global hub for renewable and clean energy innovation. It works with local and global universities, organisations and start-ups, and is an educational platform that hosts events, conferences, seminars and workshops. The centre provides visitors with an opportunity to explore the latest innovation in clean energy technologies. It houses an auditorium for events, conferences and initiatives on renewable energy and sustainability.

29 September 2025

TIME	PROGRAMME	REMARKS
08:00 - 09:00	Arrival & Registration	DEWA HQ / Innovation Tent
09:00 - 09:30	Welcome Refreshment	DEWA HQ / Innovation Tent
09:30 - 10:00	Assembly to the Shuttle Buses	DEWA HQ in front of main gate
10:00 - 11:00	Departure to the Sustainability & Innovation Centre	Approximate Journey time 50 to 60 mins
11:00 - 11:30	Arrival, Meet & Greet Refreshment	DEWA Sustainability & Innovation Centre, MBR Solar Park
11:30 - 12:00	Introduction video about the Sustainability & Innovation Centre	Introduction Video
12:00 - 12:45	Sustainability & Innovation Centre Tour	Organised by DEWA Sustainability & Innovation Centre
12:45 - 13:00	BREAK	
13:00 - 13:30	Assembly to the Shuttle Buses	
13:30 - 14:30	Departure to DEWA HQ Journey time: 50 - 60 minutes	



The 11th WGES is one of the leading global forums on the green economy. It brings together world-class experts in critical sectors worldwide to directly focus on advancing the global green economy and sustainability agenda, achieving the UN Sustainable Development Goals.

WGES is the premier international platform to drive dialogue and action amongst industry stakeholders, and build partnerships and collaboration by connecting creative minds across different sectors. The Summit showcases innovative solutions and leading practices to inspire change, and aims to align stakeholders with policymakers to create a facilitative environment and ecosystem for sustainable green growth that addresses current and future needs.

1 - 2 October

2025

Location: Sheikh Rashid Hall, Dubai World Trade Centre

Register now at WGES.AE



ORGANISED BY









AGENDA

DAY 1: Wednesday - October 1, 2025			
Time	Location	Session	
08:30-09:00	Foyer	Registration and networking	
09:00-09:05	Main Hall	MC Announcement	
09:00-09:45	Breakout 2	Presentation on Unpacking WGEO participation to COP30	
09:05-09:55	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: Green Technology for Resilience: Innovations in Smart Climate Solutions	
OPENING CEREMONY			
10:00-10:40	Main Hall	Opening Ceremony Entrance, Video and Speeches (up to four speakers)	
10:45-11:40	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: 10 Years of Sun-Powered Progress: Celebrating a Vision Realized	
11:45-12:05	Main Hall	TEDx Style: Solar Power: Why the Future Is Bright	
SESSIONS			
12:00-13:30	Breakout 2	Green-Tech Innovation Symposium	
12:10-12:25	Main Hall	Keynote: Digital Environmental Awareness: How Can Youth Use Social Media to Raise Awareness of Climate Change?	
12:30-13:00	Main Hall	Fireside Chat: Global Leadership and the Climate Challenge	
12:30-14:00	Roundtable Room	Ministerial Roundtable	
13:00-13:45 LUNCH AND NETWORKING			
13:30-14:30	Breakout 2	Panel Discussion: Unlocking Finance and Mobilizing Investments through Public-Private Partnerships	
13:45-14:15	Main Hall	Fireside Chat: A Discussion with Michael Pollan	
14:20-15:05	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: The Role of AI in Shaping a Sustainable Future for Tech	
14:20-15:05	Breakout 1	Panel Discussion: Delivering a Green Hydrogen Economy: Is it Realistic?	
15:10-16:00	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: Climate Justice: Supporting a Just Transition in the Fight Against Climate Change	
15:10-16:00	Breakout 1	Panel Discussion: Heat, Hunger and Health: How Climate Change is Impacting Human Health	
15:30-17:00	Breakout 2	Regional Showcase: Mohamed bin Zayed Water Initiative	
15:30-17:00	Roundtable Room	Youth Roundtable	
16:05-16:35	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: Reimagining Global Governance Bodies: The Future of COP and Global Efforts to Tackle Climate Change	
16:15-17:15	Main Hall	Advancing Global Water Action: The UAE's efforts in the lead up to the 2026 UN Water Conference	
17:00-18:00	Roundtable Room	Award Ceremony of the Virtual Green-Tech Hackathon	
18:00	CLOSE OF DAY ONE		

DAY 2: Thursday - October 2, 2025		
Time	Location	Session
08:30-09:00	Foyer	Networking
09:00-09:05	Main Hall	MC Announcement
09:00-10:00	Breakout 2	High-Level Panel: NDCs Implementation
09:00-10:00	Roundtable Room	Emirati-led Panel from COP28 to WGES - The UAE as a Global Hub for Sustainable Finance
09:05-09:50	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: Loss, Damage, and Recovery: Navigating the Complexities of Climate Change Impact
09:55-10:45	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: Financing the Green Transition: Aligning Private Sector and International Climate Commitments
09:55-10:45	Breakout 1	Panel Discussion: Food and Water Scarcity: Tackling Climate-Induced Challenges
10:00-11:00	Breakout 2	High-Level Panel: Advancing the Tangier Declaration - A Roadmap for Carbon-Neutral Cities in Africa
10:45-10:55	NETWORKING AND	REFRESHMENT BREAK
10:55-11:25	Main Hall	TEDx Style: Sustainable Projects in Action: Best Practices and Impactful Tactics
11:00-12:30	Roundtable Room	Chief Financial Officers (CFOs) Roundtable on Investing in the SDGs
11:30-12:00	Main Hall	Fireside Chat: Leading Change for Impact
11:30-12:00	Breakout 1	Panel Discussion: Voluntary Carbon Markets: A Path to Net Zero or a Double Edged Sword?
11:30-13:00	Breakout 2	Green Circle for Investment Matchmaking
12:00-12:45	Main Hall	Emirates Energy Awards Ceremony
12:30-14:00	Roundtable Room	Regional Showcase: Climate Initiatives from Africa and the Middle East
12:45-13:30	LUNCH & NETWORK	KING
13:00-15:00	Breakout 2	Capacity Building Session on Developing Bankable Green Economy Project Pipelines for Cities and Regions and Accessing Climate Finance
13:30-14:15	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: The Business Case for Renewables
13:30-14:15	Breakout 1	Panel Discussion: Youth Activism: Gen Z demand for Conscious and Sustainable Capitalism
14:20-15:15	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: Green Pushback: Navigating Shifting Climate Policy Across Markets
14:30-16:00	Roundtable Room	High-Level African Mayors Roundtable
15:00-17:00	Breakout 2	Launch of Climate Ambition 2025
15:20-16:10	Main Hall	Panel Discussion: Leveraging Artificial Intelligence to Advance Climate Action
16:00-17:00	Roundtable Room	Letter of Engagements: Formalization of Partnerships with African Cities
17:00	CLOSE OF SUMMIT	

WETEX 2025 SPONSORS

PREMIER SPONSOR -

OMNIYAT GROUP

PRINCIPAL SPONSORS -

















































STRATEGIC SPONSORS



























STRATEGIC MEDIA SPONSORS







